Steinmetz, Susanne K FIN:EX

From: Chew, Debbie MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 5:23 PM

To: Steinmetz, Susanne K FIN:EX; Mortimer, David JTT:EX
Ce: Marshall, Laura FIN:EX

Subject: FW: KNC Program and budget Info

FY1

-----Original Message-----

From: Glenna Pollon [mailto:glennap@knowledge.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 5:21 PM

To: Chew, Debbie MAH:EX

Subject: RE: KNC Program and budget Info

Hi Debbie,

First Take Entertainment committed to getting back to Knowledge on Tuesday October 10 to report on their progress in
financing for the project. However, we have received no further information. In our opinion, it is highly unlikely that
First Take Entertainment will be able to fully assemble financing for the project in this fiscal year.

Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Thanks!

Glenna

Glenna Pollon
Director of Government Relations and Communications glennap@knowledge.ca

Direct 604.431.3184

British Columbia's
Knowledge Network

4355 Mathissi Place
Burnaby, BC Canada V5G 4S8
Knowledge.ca

----- Original Message-—--

From: Chew, Debbie MAH:EX [mailto:Debbie.Chew@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Glenna Pollon <glennap@knowledge.ca>

Cc: Mortimer, David JTT:EX <David.Mortimer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: KNC Program and budget Info

Hi Glenna,
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Just following up, have you heard back from First Take Entertainment on the status of the project?

Thanks,
Debbie

----- Original Message----

From: Glenna Pollon [mailto:glennap@knowledge.ca]
sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 5:40 PM

To: Chew, Debbie MAH:EX

Subject: RE: KNC Program and budget Info

Hi Debbie,

We have reached out to First Take Entertainment and they have informed us that they will be in a better position to

provide an update next week. They committed to getting back to us on Tuesday October 10.

| will share the information with you as soon as | receive it.
Thanks

Glenna

Glenna Pollon
Director of Government Relations and Communications glennap@knowledge.ca

Direct 604.431.3184

British Columbia's
Knowledge Network

4355 Mathissi Place
Burnaby, BC Canada V5G 458
Knowledge.ca

--—-Original Message-—-—--—

From: Chew, Debbie MAH:EX [mailto:Debbie.Chew@gov.bc.ca]
sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 5:17 PM

To: Glenna Pollon <glennap@knowledge.ca>

Subject: RE: KNC Program and budget Info

Hi Glenna,

Would you be able to touch base with First Take Entertainment to confirm the status of the project? As you know, the
notional contingencies access is for fiscal 2017/18. Treasury Board Staff have asked me to confirm that the report back
will occur this fiscal and if approved the contingencies will be accessed this fiscal. If the project is delayed we would

need to request TBS consideration on extending the report back date.

Thank you,
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Debbie Chew BComm, CPA, CGA

Manager, Financial Planning and Reporting Financial Planning and Reporting Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology Ministry of Labour
Phone: (778) 698-3351

From: Glenna Pollon [mailto:glennap@knowledge.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Chew, Debbie CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: KNC Program and budget Info

Hello Debbie,
First Take Entertainment Ltd has not contacted us since entering into the Letter of Intent in April 2017 (attached). None
of the subjects noted in our Letter of Intent have been removed at this time, including a confirmed financing schedule

for the project which must be provided before we can consider moving to a long form broadcast agreement.

We assume they are continuing to assemble financing and/or licensee(s) for the film, but are unable to estimate when
we will be reporting back to the Chair of TB.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require further information.
Thanks!

Glenna

Glenna Pollon

Director of Government Relations and Communications glennap@knowledge.ca
Direct 604.431.3184

British Columbia's

Knowledge Network

4355 Mathissi Place

Burnaby, BC Canada V5G 458
Knowledge.ca

--=--Original Message-----

From: Chew, Debbie CSCD:EX [mailto:Debbie.Chew@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Glenna Pollon <glennap@knowledge.ca>

Subject: RE: KNC Program and budget Info

Sounds great, thanks Glenna. Enjoy the sun!

----- Original Message-—---
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From: Glenna Pollon [mailto:glennap@knowledge.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Chew, Debbie CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: KNC Program and budget info

Hello Debbie,

I'm away from the office but can provide you with a detailed update when I'm back next week.
I look forward to working with you too!

Glenna

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 23, 2017, at 12:34 PM, Chew, Debbie CSCD:EX <Debbie.Chew@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

-

> Hi Glenna,

>

> | am the Budget Manager for the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture. | look forward to working with you.

>

> As part of the government reorganization, the Ministry of Citizens' Services shared the decision letter regarding the
contingencies access for the Lions of the Sea Film (attached).

s.12

>

> Thank you,

>

> Dehbie Chew BComm, CPA, CGA

>

> Manager, Financial Planning and Reporting Financial Planning and

> Reporting Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Ministry of

> Tourism, Arts and Culture Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

> Ministry of Labour

> Phone: (778) 698-3351

>

>

>

> From; Darbyshire, Jessica MTIC:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 9:39 AM

> To: Chew, Debbie CSCD:EX

> Cc: Cook, Jeannette MTICEX

> Subject: RE: KNC Program and budget Info

>

> Hi Debbie, | have checked with Jeannette in our DMO and our main contact with KNC is Glenna Pollen, Director,
Government Relations & Communications

> glennap@knowledge.ca<mailto:glennap@knowledge.ca> 604.431.3184
>

>

> The KNC file was managed in our Deputy Minister's Office, | have copied Jeannette Caok as she will be able to provide
more infarmation/documents as | only have transitory versions.

4
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>

> Thank you

> Jessica

>

> From: Chew, Debbie CSCD:EX

> Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 9:17 AM

> To: Darbyshire, Jessica MTIC:EX

> Subject: RE: KNC Program and budget Info

>

> Hi Jessica,

>

> Do you know of a contact person over at KNC that | can touch base with regarding the report back in the attached
decision letter, Do you by chance have a copy of the TB Sub that was prepared for this contingencies ask?
>

> Thank you,

=

> Debbie Chew BComm, CPA, CGA

>

> Manager, Financial Planning and Reporting Financial Planning and

> Reporting Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Ministry of

> Tourism, Arts and Culture Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

> Ministry of Labour

> Phone: (778) 698-3351

>

>

>

>

> From: Twyford, Philip MTIC:EX

> Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 8:51 AM

> To: Chew, Debbie CSCD:EX

> Cc: Darbyshire, Jessica MTIC:EX

> Subject: Re: KNC Program and budget Info

P

> Debbie, the person who was doing it 5.22 They hadn't done a lot of work on it.

>

> Jessica Darbyshire, copied, had some involvement with the file previously and may have some background that could
help.

=

> Regards,

>

> Philip

-

> Philip Twyford, CPA, CMA, C. Dir, MBA

> Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer Financial and

> Administrative Services Branch | Corporate Services Division Ministry

> of Citizens' Services Mobile 250.516.0268

>

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system.

>
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v vV

>

> From: "Chew, Debbie CSCD:EX"

> <Debbie.Chew@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Debbie.Chew@gov.bc.ca>>

> Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 at 4:24 PM

> To: Philip Twyford

> <Philip.Twyford @gov.bc.ca<mailto:Philip. Twyford@gov.bc.ca>>

> Subject: RE: KNC Program and budget Info

>

> Hi Philip,

>

> 1 am the Budget Manager for the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture.
-2

> Do you know who the contact is at KNC for the TB Sub on the Lions of the Sea Film? | would like to touch base with
them regarding the report back to TBS for the contingencies access.
>

> Thank you,

>

> Debbie Carey (Chew) BComm, CPA, CGA

>

> Manager, Financial Planning and Reporting Financial Planning and
> Reporting Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Ministry of

> Tourism, Arts and Culture Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
> Ministry of Labour

> Phone: (778) 698-3351

=

>

>

> <d MTICS - Lions of the Sea Film (Komagata Maru) - signed DL.pdf>
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s.12

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Confidential

Honourable Amrik Virk
Minister of Technology, Innovation
and Citizens’ Services
Room 346 Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8V 1X4
~f
Dear 'Qoll'éagu'g: e

Re:  Canada 150 Heritage Film (Komagata Maru)

Sincerely,

Michael de Jong, Q.C.
Chair

cc: see attached Distribution List

TB Minor Meeting Date: March 23, 2017
357648

Ministry of Treasury Board Mailing Address

Finance

Location Address:
9468 Stn Prov Govt 1" Fioor - 617 Govemnment St
BC vevave Victoria BC
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Distributi ist

John Jacobson
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services

Sarf Ahmed
Associate Deputy Minister, Citizens” Services
Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services

Colin McEwan
Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Financial Officer
Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens™ Services
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Steinmetz, Susanne K FIN:EX

s.12

From: Walker, Mark FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 2:41 PM

To: FIN TBS Performance Budgeting Office
Subject: s.12

Attachments:

Hi All,

Thanks

Mark
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Steinmetz, Susanne K FIN:EX

From: John, Rebecca FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 8:41 AM
To: Steinmetz, Susanne K FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Komagatu Maru

Hi Susie = maybe you could check with Chris on this..s-13,8.17
5.13,8.17
Thanks.

From: Skillings, Chris MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 11:36 AM
To: John, Rebecca FIN:EX

Subject: Fwd: Komagatu Maru

FYl Rebecca -
s.13,5.17
Will look to draft something early new year.
TAC doing its part!
C

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Carroll, Lora TAC:EX" <Lora.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 22, 2017 at 11:27:25 AM PST

To: "Skillings, Chris MAH:EX" <Chris.Skillings@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Bhat, Asha TAC:EX" <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>, "Lamare, Karen TAC:EX" <Karen.Lamare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Komagatu Maru

Hi Chris,

Claire has approved the strategy to send Knowledge Network a letter early in the new year to give them
a deadline of January 31, 2018 for confirmation of the Komagata Maru project.

s.12,5.22

All the best,

Lora

Lora Carroll, ma

Senior Analyst

Tourism Policy Branch

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
(T): 778.698.3516
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(C): 250.507.1422
"4 nation's culture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people."” ~ Gandhi

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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